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Public Edition, Sourcing and Procurement Sample Questions (Q55-Q60):

NEW QUESTION # 55
How can you open a new posting period for material master records? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. By closing the current period using the Close Periods app.

B. By using Manage Posting Periods app.

C. By triggering a background job using Close Period for Product Master app
D. By using the Manage Product Master Data app.

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 56
What have SAP S/4AHANA Cloud Business Workflows been designed for? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

A. To create cross-product workflow procedures

B. To create complex, repeated work processes with iterative cycles

C. To create very simple release or approval procedures

D. To create business processes with a high number of people nvolved in a pre-defined sequence
E. To create standard procedures from SAP Signavio Process Navigator

Answer: A,B,D

NEW QUESTION # 57
You want to inform purchasers automatically when an RFQ is close to the quotation deadline but only a low number of supplier
quotations have been received. How can you notify purchasers easily n SAP S/4HANA Cloud Public Edition?

A. By defining a workflow using flexible workflows

B. By creating new RFQs and sending with email

C. By developing an application using APIs to send notifications

D. By using the situation template in situation handling standard framework

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 58
What field must be maintained when you create a purchase contract? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Warehouse number

B. Purchasing info record
C. Supplier

D. Purchasing organization

Answer: C,D

NEW QUESTION # 59
Which activities can you complete in the Maintain Business Roles SAP Fiori app? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this
question.

A. Assign PFCG profiles to a business role
B. Assign business catalogs to a business role
C. Maintain technical catalogs

D. Maintain restrictions

Answer: A,B
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